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7-COUNT INDICTMENT 

UNITED ST.!LCES v. JOHN .1.rlOMAS DRAPER 

VIOLATION: Title 18 U.S.C • ., 
Section 1543 - Fraud by Wire 

PENALTY: 
more than 
more than 
Count. 

Shall be imprisoned not 
5 years. and/or £ined not 
$1,000 or both £or each 

Agent Bross 

Agency FBI 
--~~--------------~-

~n CUstody __________________ __ 

Process (Check One ) 

Summons --------------------
Bail (Amt.) ----------------
No Process* X ----------------

*Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint no new warrant or 
summons required since Magistrate automatically bas scheduled his 
arraignment date. 

Other Inforaation: Set £or Trial' - 11/29/72 

AUSA: Fitzpatrick 
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No. ___ _ 

DIIIIIJ STAlES. DISTRICT 

NORT~~ DUtrlot of CALIFORNIA 

·.:D~vU~oa. 

THE UNITED STATES Of AMERICA 
w. 

JOHN THOMAS DRAPER 

INDICTMENT 
VIOLATION: Title 18 U.S.C., 
Section 1343 - Fraud by Wire 

F:IL.:ED 

NOV 2 819721 

CHARLES J. ULFERSf CLERK 

.PRES:Gi\j~@ IF QJ?~:;~; COUEX 
AND ORDE2ED 

- ·-
~ CR ~t72 ~ 973 

"'1«~ ~ 
Jlllr•••· 

s J~ 

l1'IMI Ia opar. .. ,., .ew. -·- ., 
tl/ --·-·• .4. D. lf_ 
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JAMES L. BROWNING, JR. 
United States Attorney 

Attorney for Plaintiff 
~IL.Eo 

NOV 2 819721 

CHARLES J ULFERS 
. • I CLERK 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 973 RFt 
Plaintiff, CRIMINAL NO. 

v. VIOLATION: Title 18 U.S.C., 
Section 1343 - Fraud by Wire~ 

JOHN THOMAS DRAPER, 
Supercedes Cr. No. 72-503 

Defendant. 

I N D I C T M E N T 

FIRST COUNT: (Title 18 U.S.C., Section 1343) 

The Grand Jury charges: T H A T 

On or about March 27, 1972, in the' City of Los (!latos, 

and County of Santa Cruz, State and Northern District of 

California, 

JOHN THOMAS DRAPER, 

defendant herein, having devised a scheme to defraud; did-cause 

to be transmitted by wire communication in foreign commerce for 

the purpose of executing said scheme; signals and sounds, to 

wit, knowingly and without authority enter the long distance 

network of the Western Telephone Company (a subsidiary of the 

General Telephone Company) through the use of a multi frequency 

signaling device and then did complete a long distance toll 

free call to Australia"'. 

GPO : 1971 0 - 427 ·736 
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SECOND COUNT: (Title 18 U~S.C., Section 1343) 

The Grand Jury charges: T H A T 

On or about March 27, 1972, in the City of Los Gatos, 

and County of Santa Cruz, State and Northern District of 

California, 

JOHN THOMAS DRAPER, 

defendant herein, having devised a scheme to defraud, did cause 

to be transmitted by wire communication in foreign commerce 

for the purpose of executing said scheme; signals and sounds, 

.to wit, knowingly and without authority enter the long distance 

network of the Western Telephone Company (a subsidiary of the 

General Telephone Company) through the use of a multi frequency 

signaling device and then did complete a second long distance 

toll free call to Australia. 

THIRD COUNT: (Title 18 U.S.C,, Section 1343) 

The Grand Jury charges: T H AT 

On or about March 27, 1972, in the City of Los Gatos, 

and County of Santa Cruz, State and Northern District of 

California, 

JOHN THOMAS DRAPER, 

defendant herein, having devised a scheme to defraud, did cause 

to be transmitted by wire communication in foreign commerce for 

the purpose of executing said scheme; signals and sounds, to 

wit, knowingly and without authority enter the long distance 

network of the Western Telephone Company (a subsidiary of the 

General Telephone Company) throygh the use of a multi frequency 

signaling device and then did complete a third long distance 

toll free call to Australia. 

Gf'Q: 1911 0 • 427·736 
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FOURTH'COUNT: (Title 18 U.S.C!, Section 1343) 

The Grand Jury charges: T H A T 

On or about March 27, 1972, in the City of Los Gatos, 

and County of Santa Cruz, State and Northern Dist~ict of 

California, 

JOHN THOMAS DRAPER, 

defendant herein, having devised a scheme to defraud, did cause 

to be transmitted by wire communication in foreign commerce 

for the purpose of executing said scheme; signals and sounds, 

to wit, knowingly and without authority enter the long distance 

network of the Western Telephone Company (a subsidiary of the 

General Telephone. Company) throggh the use of a multi frequency 

signaling device and then did complete a fourth long distance 

toll free call to Australia. 

FIFTH COUNT; (Title 18 U.S.C., S~ction 1343) 

The Grand Jury charges: T H A T 

On or about March 30, 1972, in the City of Los Gatos, 

and County of Santa Cruz, State and Northern District of 

California, 

JOHN THOMAS DRAPER, 

defendant herein, having devised a scheme to defraud, did cause 

to be transmitted by wire communication in interstate commerce 

for the purpose of executing said scheme; signals and sounds, 

to wit, knowingly and without authority enter the long distance 

network of the Western Telephone Company (a subsidiary of 

the Genera~ Telephone Company) through the use of a multi 

frequency signaling device and then did complete a long distance 

toll free call to New York. 

GPO : 1971 0 - 427 ·736 



1 SIXTH COUNT: (Title 18 U.S.C., Section 1343) 

2 The Grand Jury charg:,Bs: T H A T 

3 On or about March 30, 1972, in the City of Los Gatos, 
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California, 

JOHN THOMAS DRAPER, 

defendant herein, having devised a scheme to defraud, did cause 

to be transmitted by wire communication in interstate commerce 

for the purpose of executing said scheme; signals and sounds, 

to wit, knowingly and without authority enter the long distance 

network of the Western Telephone Company (a subsidiary of the 

General Telephone Company) through the use of a multi frequency 

signaling device and then did complete a second long distance 

toll fr~e call to New York. 

SEVENTH COUNT: (Title 18 U,S.C., $ection 1343) 

The Grand Jury charges: T H A T 

On or about May 1, 1972, in the City of Los Gatos, 

and County of Santa Cruz, State and Northern District of 

California, 

JOHN THOMAS DRAPER, 

defendant herein, having devised a scheme to defraud, did cause 

to be transmitted by wire communication in interstate commerce 

for the purpose of executing said scheme; signals and sounds, 

to wit, knowingly and without authority enter the long distance 

network of the Western T~lephone Company (a subsidiary of the 

General Telephone Company) through the use of a multi frequency 

signaling device and then did complete a long distance toll free 

call to Oklahoma. 

A True Bill. 

• J 

United States Attorn 
AUSA: PJF t?~ 
(Approved as to Form:~) 

GPO: 1971 0- 427-736 



JUQGMENT AND ORDER OF PRt, ... TION !Revised Dec. '66) Cr. Form No. 101 

Wnittb ~tate~ Jli~trfct (!Court 
FOR THE 

NORTHERN DISTRICT 01!' CALIFORNIA 

l'~TERED H1 CRBtiUllli DOCKET 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 
No. CR-72-973 RFP (SJ) 

JOHN THOMAS DHAPER 

On this 29th. day of November, 19 72, came the attorney for the government and 
the defendant appeared in person, and 1 by counsel. 

nolo contendere 

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of2 I;P..;i;lli, and the Court being 
satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea, 

hasbeenconvictedoftheoffenseof fraud by wire, in violation of Title 18, 
Section 1343, United States Code, 

Indictment, 
as charged 3 in count one ( 1) of the 

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not 
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court, 

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted. 

IT Is ADJUDGED that 4 the imposition of sentence is suspended and the 
defendant is hereby placed on probation for a period of FIVE (5) 
years, a condition of probation being that the defendant pay a fine 
to the United·states in the sum of one thousand dollars and no/100 
cents ($1,000,00)~ The total sum to be paid through the Federal 
Probation Officer in such installments to be determined by the 
Probation Officer. 

IT IS ~~RTHER ORDERED that defendant shall refrain from illegal use 
of the telephone or other such electronics devices for fraudulent means. 

IT IS FURTIIER ORDEHED that counts 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 of the 
Indictment herein be, and are hereby, dismissed. 

IT Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself 
as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may pre
scribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders. 

IT Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three cert~:!ie~dop es of this judgment and order to 
the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be dj:!livered · the defenda/2nby probation 
officer. I 1 tJ/ ) 

Judgment & Order of Probation filed ( /~ 
this 29th. day of November, 1972 ~ c){, 

United States District Judge. 

L\.H ULFEHS ' 
By: Clerk. 

1 Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advis d the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him 
whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance 
of counsel." 

2 Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there Is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guUty," (3) "not 
gullty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be. 

• Insert "In count(s) number " If required. 
'If sentence Is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (I) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if 

any (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term Is to begin with reference to 
terzD.lnation of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, .(3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until 
payment of fine or fines and costs, or unt11 he Is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspenswn of the 
sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation. 

If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The lmposltlon of sentence is hereby suspended and ·the 
defendant is placed on probation for a period of years from this date." 

FP!-~5-10•81·86-8011-1163 
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Call l (OCD) 

J.J:.F Tones 

A - Hello? 

c Steve there? 

A Ho 

c - SkiiJ tl:iere? 

A - Ho 

c - Is Steve next ctOOl'? 

A - Ho, 1 r-e not 

C . - All right; than};,::; 

Call 2 (055) 

A - Oakls.nd (Inward Operator) 

C -.Yes; ive have an emergency call for 451-2547, verify please 

A - Hold line, I'll connect you with verify 

A Verify (Operator) 

C Yes, l{e have an emergency call for 451-2547, i.fOUld you please cut in 

A For 1-Tho please? 

C 'lne party 1 s name is John ThoL~a.s 

A - All righty, just a moment - Operator? 

Q. - Yes'( 

A - Hello there seems to be trou1)le on the line, \/ill you please dial; I think he 

h",mg U}), I·Thile I hold., dial the number 

C - Yeah, iwuld_ yon go ahend and dial it? 

C - I can 1t 
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c j I thought yocJ. \H:::re Imm.nl 

I\ - T~o 

c I 1 ll go ahe21d r~nd 6j_n.J. :Lt. an<l then I '11 ce<ll you baci: if I have 

1':. - Hello:· 

C - IIi > I finalJ.y got of you, both lines liere busy 

A - I knm' > I was on th~is on-2 something absurd·a:nd 

c this 

A - hnd F:reeton •·ms on the ot.her one; but I heard> I heard the operator 

it \lith her cli-.::ks > so I 

C - That 1 s good, 

1-1hat 1 s been going on? 

A - I 1ve been through ~-15 -with a. fine tooth comb 

C - Well> I've got. some ne>·:s for you 

A OK> shoot 

C - There 1 s a ·Drane'. ne,, Imn::J.ts prefix for Los Angeles 

A - Oooh, hard core, what is it? 

c - 252 

A - 252? 

C - 800 252; and the ;.:or king numbers are 0022 and 0011 

A Aiye Gavalt 

c And you· can the testboard 

A- You can get the testboard?. 

C -· In the off1ce > of 800 0000; the test1)oard in L. A. happens to 1Je 0000 

and they have the entire 00 mJ3.rker group in the 800 Hats conversion 

A - /d.ye > aiye > aiye > ~:dye> go bac)~ over th2.i~ one once more, they have the -what group? 

C - 'I'hey have the entire i'rr:une of 100' s in then:> :Ln other '1-lOrds 00 from 0000 to 0099 
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all co1wcrt into thc:.:.t, into thd: office 

I~ All convcri~ iuto t1v.lt office, bu.t 

it's in there too 

A - Aiye Gavalt _, :Hary the d\·larf, ah, that is i11tcresting; that is hELrd core, wnnl; 

oh dear, l1izzm:·e, hm1 clid ;/ou find that one? 

C - 1·18ll, I fou.ncl it today "i~hsn I clid the usual 792-0750 and. i'~:n:ncl the clarnecl numlJ~r 

disconnected, and I usually lil;.e to change 8.rou.ncl occasionally, and. 

P. - 792-0750 is 1-;hc.t? 

C I \\ant to tell you this, ·y;hich nmr goes to 252-0011 

A - Bizzare 

C - li'or SlJ..Te 

A Is 792 out of service nmJ? 

C - Yes 

A - The vhole prefix is gone? 

C - l'iaw, just the 792, a couple of 792's are out 

A - The 792 is still an Im.,rats prefix? 

C - 0750 was taken out 

A Interesting 

c Uh huh 

A Very interesting, I discovered some very strange things in 415 

C - Haht? 

A 1'he one seven series gives you direct inwaro_ operators to all sorts of bizzare 

little islands in the Caribbean 

C - Oh: yeah; yeah, well of course, of course, of course 

A - \·/hat do .~/OU mean of course? 

C - Of course, right, it'll key pulse 175 plus 121 

A - And. you set Jruns..ica 
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t:::CL you to cu1}. DC l);:,,c:};: on thD.t 

C - Oh, yes; v;ell_. you 1ll find the other ones ·Hill convert to that too 

nll do :i.t 'f 

C Y cah - Hhot did yo·u.. find? And bm·T do. you e;ct on to 1+15? 

it. through in Omo.ha 

C - it/hat do you. do) oh; you juct do 1+15 00 

JB6 to see if-' if it trar;~.tts, or one like l115 175 121 to see i::' it gives 

you m1 :i.mw.rd or somethinc; .. :::.nd eenerally trrward, she 1ll say 1-lhat 

c she 1 s in 

Oh; you ccni 1t go back tlw.~c; way 

C - Some of them don't transJ.ate; smuo-: of the t;o.ndems in 1-10n 1t directly translate 

into the 186; the only one that 1-:ill do that is > all 41515's I 

don 1·t:. even think does ::i.t 

A The 4152 is the one that I land in, ltl52 is what I 1m 1mrking through 

C - Hell_, how do you directly get on 4152? 

A - }lhen I_, I 1m in the 22800 in Omaha 

C - Right 

A And anything I do in the 1~15 is going into the > and 

C other -words> -when you blm-; off you land in 

A - l~o, I land in Omaha 

C - Oh) all right 

l\ - Yeah) am1 anything> I punch up any reorder I've been getting out of 415; hl5 plus 

·anything has been putting me i.r{ 1+152 

C - Yeah 

A - Any one of them, I didn ?t choose it that ·vmy,. it 

r. •. Yeuh 
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:i.cu.1:~ "!' c of control ove:r it} hut that 1 s thr:: 

C Ycc:.h 

A - But> the]'e 1 s a trunk to AtJ.;::nta, ancl one to , and oLe to 'rioodlancl 

in 91t1; and th:::rc 1 s c.n. o:p:~rator sc:Tvice centel' ths.t says leave a messo.ge 

,, '"ld t'·l"" r1 }1"' r1" 11 n '·' n.-i c ... ;. .l """'.. . L-W t.) ··~,;.. ) t.,;..._ , ... 

, It 1 s a 

r:;.essage and tl:e::n 

c R:i.e;ht: , rir;ht} :eight; that 1 s J.il;:e re]?U:i.r service 

A - Oh, it 1 s 1-rhcre you fix it for o:;x:rators) huJJliD.) bizza.re > is that universal 

tb.roughout the 8, thJ~oughout the [) 

C - Some of them are> .so.:nc~ of them uren 1t though_) you ca..Yl 1 t tell 

A - Oh; one of those - Do ;;rou 1mo•,.y off hsnd v1hnt 170 tra:nslates to? 

A - Hell, I don't J:;:nm·?; I 

C -No 

A I haven't been able to get through on it: it has such a faint ring, I can't even 

it must be going to some island in the middle of no vlhere 

C - Oh, yeah, yeah, it goes to an isla11d somewhere: right 

A - v{eJ.:l-, it must be to one that has a helf a phone attached: and they left out 

the ·bell: it took Jamaica 45 rings to ansY1er on immrd 

C - Oh, those :people on those islands are very) very, very; very, ·rery ~ very notorious 

for not ans1-1ering their l)hone for at least 10 days 

A - Yeah·, Jamaica took 45 , by the time it . got to 10 I vms so upset the imm.rd· 

hadn 11: anm,'ered I thought I 1 d stay on until she did, and it turned out) I tl~ink 

they 1vere both .asleep; l)ut: I 

founcl 5 into the Caribbean so far; l'7h translates into a route an.d rate somewhere, 

I d.on 't b~O'd where) and let 1 s see: w:bat elr>o::~ have 1 fmmd in 1~15, uh, there 
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C - Oh 

C - Yon mc;ru1 to teJl ;ne then; 1 s a 1B7 in no-¥1? 

A ·- I me&n. to you there 1 s a 187 thr:.tt \·I hen you u;i ve it an invo.lid nw:iber s 

you a 11·15 reorder, but it not the se..rne nroc::::ed to send tone as the 

m1d it takes 

C - Yon 1aean to t.el1 me there is a 187 sencler no~o1? 

you> I tried it at least 10 times to ccrte.in 

C - Try 303 

A 303 is> ah 

C - De:nvcr 

A - Right, but nm.;r \vhen I> I i·ras, I tried 187 out of ~-12 the other f...nd 

a 303 :reordcl' 

C - Right 

A - But, I t:ried 187, I t:ried 415 187, it 1-rorks al!out half the time and s me 

a :proceed to and ii' you> now ii' you don't give it anything it you 

into a , and it dumps me into a 4152 reorder, ever;yt;ime 

C - OK, now> what I want you to do nm1 is stop whs.tever you 1re doing, on that 

187 and find out 1-1hat countries t.al~e the 187 > t:P..ey) they must have turned 

that up 

A - Oh> OK 

C - Get on that nmr) and) ah > anc1 go ahead aud, ah 

A ·- And just stuff it> right? 

C - And stuff it with country codes) plus 121, and find out 'Hhat co1.mtries they 

go to 
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C H2.rl;. csnntTy cor1e, rmd sec i.L it "YtiJl rinc;; and. Jl()tc the country code 

A - Rie;ht 

C - You ah·eady }mow i-~hnt cmmtrici3 tlJe country cocks go to 

_:,· - Hight. 

c I 1m ve~y curious to find out ivhat countries thc,t 187 goes to 

A It 1 s a <1ifferent proceed to sencl signal than 186 has 

A - It 1 s a JJ.tt1e bit higher frequency thm:l 186, it 1 s just a hair hir-.,her, but j_t 1 s 

differ·2nt, it 1 s definitely not the same sender 

C- Oh no, it 1 s not, it's not 

A But it gives the:: lJ-15 reorder when you give it something; I tried to give j_t 

C - Right, rign·t., i·Then you give it somethir.ig) right, i·<hen you give :i.t an in-vGlic: 

code it must send into l.~l5, which means that the 187 sencl.er might) mie;ht 

011en t.he door to other countries if not av2.ilable to lJ-15 

A - ·H<mrm 

C - So try feeding it in different countries) go all the way from 00, go a.ll the way 

from 

A - No, I'll just go through the list I have 

C - No, go tnrough your country code list 

A - OK 

C And put Zero in front of the country code and 121 after it 

A OK 

C - I -vmnted to find out where that goes 

A OK 

C Hhere each of those goes, ·do that 110i·< and give me a call back, this is interesting, 

·I'm gonna have to see if I can't get on the conf 

A - OK, th3.t mal:es 6 overseas senders that. are operating 

C Ric;ht 

A _ Bizzare. ok. uh. clo vou. l::nmr '\.[here l£:.4. is from? Ts i".hr-1t: Pl•ilnrlPlr.1lin nr 



'. 

C I don 1 t l:JJO'I~ 

C - Hhat; -1\'hic:h one 1 s t,h;;..t? 

A - 184 

C- Oh: the.t's 

P. Yeah 

C That goes to) ah 

A I mean, "'i·Jhen I ptm.eh 1~15 18l1. it translates it to 11he:reve:r it is 

C - Right 

A - And. I 1-n:ts just trying to find -v1here the sender actually 1ms 

C Uh hwn 

you lme1-r 

A I susp=:ct ~-12) but I'm not certain) OK, 1·7ell, I'll go tln·ough 187 no1-r) I 1ll 

stop V.1ha:t. I'm doing and. go tlrroug..11 187 

C - OK) fine, do that novl 

A - I 1 11 :ring you back 1-;rithin an hour 

C OK, great 

A OK, take it easy 

C - OK, bye bye 

A byeJ bye 

Call 3 (325) 

A - Operator 

C Yes; I have an emergency, vlould you please try to cut in on 265-5683 

C - John Dn:.:per, and I 1m calling from 356-h9'72 

Call i1 (353) 



Call 5 (390) 

A - music 

A - music 

Call 7 . (46~:;) 

A - music 

9 of 9 


